
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CITY OF LOWELL

In City Council

An Ordinance Amending "The Code of Ordinances City of Lowell, Massachusetts" With
Respect to Chapter I 50 thereof Entitled. "Fees" by amending cerrain seoions.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COLTNCIL OF THE CITY OF LOWELL. as follows:

"The Code for the City of Lowell," hereinafter called the "Code", adopted by the City Council on
December 23, 2008, is hereby amended with respect to 150 thereof, by amending certain
sections:

l. By amending Chapter I 50. Entitled Fees; Division of Development Services General
Penalties and Fines by adding the following new number 149.1 as follows:

Department/Reference
Unit/

Frequency Fee
t49.1 Food Truck Violation. Per Occurance: $300.00/day

2. Al[ provisions of the Lowell City Code, as amended, which are consistent with this
Ordinance, shall continue in effect, but all provisions of said Code inconsistent herewith, are
repealed.

3. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its passage in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 43 of the Massachusetts General Laws.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

,.\F
Christine P. O'Connor
City Solicitor
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Diane N. Tradd 

Assistant City Manager/DPD Director 
 

R. Eric Slagle 
Director of Development Services 

 
Shaun Shanahan 

Building Commissioner 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

May 21, 2020 

 

City Manager Eileen Donoghue 

Mayor John Leahy 

Members of the City Council 

 

Re: Vote –To Amend the Mobile Food Vendor Ordinance and the Fee Ordinance  

Dear Madam Manager, Mayor Leahy and Members of the City Council: 

 

The attached Votes would enact the changes proposed and approved by the City Council at the May 12, 2020 
City Council meeting regarding the Mobile Food Vendor Ordinance, and add a section to the Fee Ordinance 
regarding the fine for violating said ordinance. Please see the redlined version of the amended ordinance, 
attached hereto. 

 

Yours very truly, 

 

R. Eric Slagle 

Director, Development Services 

http://www.lowellma.gov/

